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2002-3-19 OST-2002-11378 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 
STAUNTON, VIRGINIA UNDER  
49 U.S.C. §41731 et seq.: 
The Department prohibits Air Midwest, d/b/a 
US Airways Express (Air Midwest), from 
suspending its unsubsidized service at 
Staunton, Virginia, and requests proposals 
from carriers interested in providing 
replacement service at the community. 
Served: March 25, 2002 

03/20/2002 

 
2002-3-20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2002-3-21 
 
 

 
OST-1999-6245 
 
 
 

 
ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 
HYDABURG, ALASKA UNDER  
49 U.S.C. §41731 et seq.: 
The Department requests proposals from 
carriers interested in providing essential air 
service at Hydaburg, Alaska. 
Served: March 26, 2002 
 
INTERVENING ORDER APPEARED IN 
PREVIOUS ISSUE 2002-12. 

 
03/21/2002 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2002-3-22 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
OST-2002-11448 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NINETY-DAY NOTICE OF INTENT OF 
CHAUTAUQUA AIRLINES, INC. d/b/a 
US AIRWAYS EXPRESS TO 
TERMINATE SERVICE AT 
HAGERSTOWN, MD/MARTINSBURG, 
WV, UNDER 49 U.S.C. §41731 et seq.: 
The Department tentatively allows 
Chautauqua Airlines, Inc., d/b/a US Airways 
Express (Chautauqua) to suspend its 
scheduled service at Hagerstown, MD and 
Martinsburg, WV, on May 1, 2002. 
Served: March 27, 2002 

 
03/22/2002 
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2002-3-23 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2002-3-24 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2002-3-25 
2002-3-26 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
UNDOCKETED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OST-2000-7784 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SITE59.COM, INCORPORATED 
VIOLATIONS OF 49 U.S.C. §41712 AND 
14 CFR 399.84: 
The Department approves this settlement and 
the provisions of this order as being in the 
public interest, and, finds that Site59.com, 
Inc. violated 14 CFR 399.84 by causing to be 
published advertisements that failed to state 
the entire price to be paid by the passenger to 
the carrier for certain air transportation. 
By engaging in the conduct and violations 
described Site59.com, Inc. also violated  
49 U.S.C. §41712.  The Department orders 
Site59.com, Inc., to cease and desist from 
future violations of 14 CFR 399.84 and  
49 U.S.C. § 41712; and, assesses Site59.com, 
Inc. $40,000 in compromise of civil penalties 
that might otherwise be assessed for the 
violations found. 
Served: March 25, 2002 
 
APPLICATION OF AMERICAN 
AIRLINES, INC. FOR WAIVER OF 
DORMANCY CONDITION (U.S.-
UKRAINE THIRD-COUNTRY CODE-
SHARE DESIGNATION): 
The Department denies the application of 
American Airlines, Inc. for a waiver of the  
90-day dormancy condition on its  
U.S.-Ukraine third-country code-share 
frequencies. 
Served: March 27, 2002 
 
INTERVENING ORDERS HAVE NOT 
BEEN SERVED. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
03/25/2002 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
03/27/2002 
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2002-3-27 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2002-3-28 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
OST-1997-2761 
OST-1997-2784 
OST-2000-8012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
UNDOCKETED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 
PRINCETON/BLUEFIELD AND 
BECKLEY, WEST VIRGINIA, 
AUGUSTA/WATERVILLE, BAR 
HARBOR, ROCKLAND AND PRESQUE 
ISLE/HOULTON, MAINE, AND, 
RUTLAND, VERMONT UNDER  
49 U.S.C. §41731 et seq.: 
The Department sets short-term final subsidy 
rates, retroactive to October 1, 2001, for 
Colgan Air’s essential air service (EAS) at 
Augusta/Waterville, Bar Harbor, and 
Rockland, Maine, and Rutland, Vermont, 
through December 31, 2002; at Presque Isle, 
Maine, through May 31, 2003; and at Beckley 
and Princeton/Bluefield, West Virginia, 
through July 31, 2002. 
Served: March 29, 2002 
 
TRAVELOCITY.COM, L.P. 
VIOLATIONS OF 49 U.S.C. §41712 AND 
14 CFR 399.84: 
The Department approves this settlement and 
the provisions of the order as being in the 
public interest, and finds that 
Travelocity.com, L.P., violated  
14 CFR 399.84 by advertising fares on its 
Internet site which failed properly to include 
applicable fuel surcharges and government 
imposed taxes and fees.  By engaging in the 
conduct described, Travelocity.com, L.P., 
engaged in an unfair and deceptive practice 
and an unfair method of competition in 
violation of 49 U.S.C. §41712.  The 
Department orders Travelocity.com, L.P., to 
cease and desist from further similar 
violations of 14 CFR and 49 U.S.C. §41712 
and assesses Travelocity.com. L.P., $50,000 
in a compromise of civil penalties that might 
otherwise be assessed for the violations 
described. 
Served: March 29, 2002 
 

 
03/28/2002 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
03/29/2002 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


